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NOTES:
1. Material:
 Layer 1: 0.05 mm Tail Mylar.
 Layer 2: 0.05 mm White PET
2.    Adhesive: 0.05 mm 3M467MP
3.    This graphic file is the artwork and is the controlling document.
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DESCRIPTION:
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ARTWORK
SCALE:
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M. Puente 03/21/24

DIMENSIONS ARE 
IN INCHES
CONFORMS TO 
ASME  Y14.5: 1994
TOLERANCES: (UOS)
 0.X ± 0.1
 0.XX ± 0.03
 0.XXX ± 0.015
 ANGLE ± 1.0 °
 HOLE DIA.  ± 0.003

LABEL: COMPLIANCE, AA BATTERY REL, PET 
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LAYER   CONSTRUCTION
Layer 1: 0.05 mm Tail Mylar 
Layer 2: 0.05 mm White PET 
Underside Adhesive: 3M467MP (0.05 mm) 

Total Thickness: 0.15 +/- 0.05 mm 
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From: Jeremy Fink
To: Marcos Puente; Kimberly Barry; Margaret Wang
Subject: RE: 4th draft of RUNSTONE label #1024046-0001 (Labe: Compliance, AA Battery REL, PET) for review.
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 2:08:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png


I approve, thanks Marcos!
 


From: Marcos Puente <mpuente@scifit.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 1:34 PM
To: Kimberly Barry <Kim.Barry@lifefitness.com>; Margaret Wang
<Margaret.Wang@lifefitness.com>; Jeremy Fink <Jeremy.Fink@lifefitness.com>
Subject: 4th draft of RUNSTONE label #1024046-0001 (Labe: Compliance, AA Battery REL, PET) for
review.
 


All,
 
Attached is the 4th draft of RUNSTONE label #1024046-0001 for review.
 
The following has been done:


1. Removed the Japan Symbol and # (It was in lower right corner).
 
Please review and let me know if any additional changes are needed.
 
Please respond with “Approve” if you are ok with the 4th draft.
 
Thanks,
Marcos Puente
Technical Illustrator I
Mpuente@scifit.com
Tulsa, Ok
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From: Kimberly Barry
To: Marcos Puente
Subject: RE: 4th draft of RUNSTONE label #1024046-0001 (Labe: Compliance, AA Battery REL, PET) for review.
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 1:55:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Approved
 
Kim Barry
Program Manager
Kim.Barry@lifefitness.com
(M) 612-889-7610
14150 Sunfish Lake Blvd  |  Ramsey, MN 55303
 


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
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From: Margaret Wang
To: Marcos Puente; Kimberly Barry; Jeremy Fink
Subject: RE: 4th draft of RUNSTONE label #1024046-0001 (Labe: Compliance, AA Battery REL, PET) for review.
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2024 9:36:37 AM
Attachments: image002.png


image003.png


Approve.  If you have room to fit the LF addresses, please do so. 
 
Thank you.
 
Best,
Margaret Wang
Regulatory Compliance Manager
Margaret.wang@lifefitness.com
Life Fitness
10601 W. Belmont Ave.
Franklin Park, IL 60131
847-288-3657 O


 


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
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